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Brady, Cory M.

From: Brady, Cory M.
Sent: Wednesday, April 23, 2014 9:22 AM
To: District Applications WorkGroup; DAWG.Faculty
Cc: DCS Admin Group
Subject: District Applications WorkGroup (DAWG) for 04/23/2014: Mobile App Presentations

Team, 
 
As most of you should have already received invites, from 1:00PM to 5:00PM today, we will be having the 2nd webinars 
of three mobile app vendors presenting their products for the campuses review. Due to these webinars, DAWG will not 
be held, to give members time to participate in the webinars.  
 
For those who missed the invite, below is the webinar information so you can attend. A survey will be provided later this 
week for you to provide feedback. 
 

 Time: 1:00PM – 2:00PM:  
Vendor: Ellucian 
 
Meeting Number: 746 549 837  
Meeting Password: 321mobile 
Go to https://ellucian.webex.com/ellucian/j.php?MTID=m2aed09e964756d28ec3ee8494623cdd0 
 
Call-in toll-free number: 1-(800) 653-7499  (US) 
Conference Code: 104 626 6432 
 

 Time: 2:30PM – 3:30PM:  
Vendor: CampusEAI 
 
For Audio: 
Dial‐In: 216‐589‐9626 
Bridge: 600 
Meeting ID : #50216 
 
Teleconference Instructions: 
Step 1: Dial 216‐589‐9626. 
Step 2: Once you hear the welcome tone, blindly dial the Conference Bridge 600. 
Step 3: Bridge: 600, Meeting ID: # 50216, say your Name and press the # key. 
 
For Video: 
Web Conference URL:  https://www1.gotomeeting.com/join/155612921 
Meeting Password: 12345 
 

 Time: 4:00PM – 5:00PM:  
Vendor: Blackboard 
 
Please make sure everyone just uses this conference bridge (866) 290‐9533  749‐690‐5969 
 
Webinar Link 
https://sas.elluminate.com/m.jnlp?sid=2011010&password=M.8B51551F94C7A7AE1C0CF0C89F0C44 
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District Application Workgroup (DAWG) Purpose:  

To provide a communication conduit and working environment to: 

 Bring and discuss current issues related to district applications and college services. Including: 

 New and changing State and Federal Mandates 

 New and changing college/district policies and procedures 

 etc. 

 

 To bring stakeholders together to complete tasks and resolve issues related to approved projects and operational 

tasks. 

 

Regular Meeting Schedule: 

 Business Sessions – 1st and 3rd Wednesday from 2:00 PM to 4:30 PM 

 Working Sessions – 2nd and 4th Wednesday from 2:00 PM to 4:30 PM 

 

IMPORTANT NOTE: This group has no function in prioritizing or accepting projects or programming requests. However, this 

group can be used to discuss and vet possible projects and programming requests. 

 

 
Cory Brady * Interim Director of Administrative Application Systems * San Bernardino Community College District * 441 
West 8th Street, San Bernardino CA 92401 * Tel 909-384-4366 * Fax 909-885-3371 * cbrady@sbccd.org * 
www.sbccd.org  
  
"Time is the predator and we are the prey." 
  
CONFIDENTIALITY: This e-mail (including any attachments) may contain confidential, proprietary and privileged 
information, and unauthorized disclosure or use is prohibited. If you received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender 
and delete this e-mail from your system. 
 


